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Maroh 21, 1938

¥r, James J. C.ffr.y

Regional Administrator

Securities and Jxchange Commission
82 Devonshire Bireet

Boston, Massachusetts

Dear Jimi

Would you be so kind as to get in touch with
Roger P. Stone, 472 Main 8trest, Hingham, lassachusetts,
for the purpose cf sizing him up &s & member of our
staff, I enclose herewith a statement of his experience.

You might have him f£ill in an applieation blank,.
After you ses him you ¢an adviee me whether you think
it is advisable for him to some down here for an inter-
view with some of the men who may need an accountant
or other expert.

Yours faithfully,

¥illiam 0, Dougles
Chalrman
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